
Colclasure, James

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Casmer, Deb < Deb.Casmer@Foth.com>
Tuesday, February LI,20L4 5:19 PM

Gates, Jim

Krivit, Dan; Shuros, Warren A
Foth Invoice #37773
Foth Invoice #37773 for Bloomington SWM Plan, PO #13L255,2-LL-L4.pdf

HiJim,
Attached is Foth's invoice for consulting services to the City of Bloomington on the Solid Waste Management Plan (PO

#131255) for the month of January 2OL4. A copy of this invoice has been put in the mail to you as well.

Please contact Dan Krivit at dan.krivit@foth.com or (65L) 288-8509, or me if you have any questions about the invoice.

Thank you.
Deb

Debra Casmer
Foth lnfrastructure & Environment, LLC

Eagle Point ll
8550 Hudson Boulevard North, Suite 1.05

Lake Elmo, MN 55042
Direct Line: (651) 288-8581 / Cell: (6L218OL-2792
Fax: (651) 288-8551
http://www.foth.com

5f; oo green and keep it on the screen

iMP*RTAN{T rufiT'(T
Tltig comm*nicati*ti including any.rtt*chn"l*nts, {["rnail] is crnliderrtial ;:rrd mav ls* prapri*t"ary, privzl*y,*d *r
*tlr*rwis* prr:i*ct*d frar;r ejiscl<35ur*]. 1f yc* *e"* n*l the ir:terndeel r*cipient, pleat* notifyths s{rneJer,
pernlsnon?lyd*l*te thls[-Maiifromy*irr5y$tem anddestr*yanycopi*s.AnyLi:**f this[-Mail,including
discl*ttre, rjistrib*tinn *r r*pliratia*, hy soffia<:*e r:lher th*n its intenrJerj r*clpient is prerhibiteri.

This F-Mail h.*s ths pstflntiai l*: l'tavs hcun altereel *r crrru1:rted du* tc 1.r*nsrnisrir:n r:r {:Ernvetrsi<:t'1. lt rl,ty n*t
h* appropriatel to r*ly r"rpon this [-Mail ir"r the ,4ffi* m*nner as hardcnpy nr;rterials bearing the author's *rig,irral
signature or seal.

Colclasure, James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

HiJim, 

Casmer, Deb < Deb.Casmer@Foth.com> 
Tuesday, February 11, 2014 5:19 PM 
Gates, Jim 
Krivit, Dan; Shuros, Warren A 
Foth Invoice #37773 
Foth Invoice #37773 for Bloomington SWM Plan, PO #131255, 2-11-14.pdf 

Attached is Foth's invoice for consulting services to the City of Bloomington on the Solid Waste Management Plan (PO 
#131255) for the month of January 2014. A copy of this invoice has been put in the mail to you as well. 

Please contact Dan Krivit at dan.krivit@foth.com or (651) 288-8509, or me if you have any questions about the invoice. 

Thank you. 
Deb 

Debra Casmer 
Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC 
Eagle Point II 
8550 Hudson Boulevard North, Suite 105 
Lake Elmo, MN 55042 
Direct Line: (651) 288-8581 / Cell: (612) 801-2792 
Fax: (651) 288-8551 
http://www.foth.com 

til Go green and keep it on the screen. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 
This communication including any attachments, ([-mail) is confidential and may be proprietary, privileged or 
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, 
permanently this E·Maii from your system and destroy any copies. Any use of this [·Mail, including 
disclosure, distribution or replication, by someone other than its intended recipient is prohibited 

This E-Mail has the potential to have been altered or corrupted duc~ to tr~msnllssion or conversion. It rnay not 
be appropriate to rely upon this [-Mail in the same manner as hardcopy materials bearing the author's original 
signature or seal. 
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Foth lnfrastructure & Environment, LLG
Project Progress Report

lnvoice No.37773

Glient: Gity of Bloomington, MN
Project No.: {38015
Project Name: Gity of Bloomington, MN Solid Waste Management (SWM) Plan

Phase I - Project Management & Staff Meetings
r Prepared for, participated in, and followed up on PMT meetings on January 8, 15,22 and28.
r General project management and administrative support.

Phase 2 - Public Engagement & Gity Gouncil Meetings
r Planned for the Survey Monkey and City web page communications.
o Prepared for the January 16 Open House and reviewedlanalyzed the results. Mailed the sign-in sheet,

comment cards, etc. to the City staff. Prepared a memo report on the Open House results.
o Reviewed the City's National Citizen Survey.
r Revised the Community Engagement Report Appendices.
r Drafted Foth's memo report for the CMI packet.
r Compiled survey results.
r Continued work on the Community Engagement Report (Chapters 3,4, 5 and 6) and discussed a stand-

alone Community Engagement Report with Jim Gates.

Phase 7 - Systems Gosts and Prices
r Reviewed City budget, website, and Re-TRAC and compiled notes.
r Worked on cost comparison spreadsheet, comparing costs for solid waste and recycling in

Bloomington.
r Continued draft ofchapter 9.

Phase 8 - Finalize SWM Plan Document
r Reviewed CER and reviewed and edited CER Synopsis.
r Drafted Chapter 10, Optional Improvement Strategies.
o Drafted the Goals and Strategies for CMI memo.
r Communicated via email with Janine Hill regarding style guides and production logistics, including

the final layout software.
r Finalized the Table of Contents.
r Continued drafting the SWMP.

K;\Cunent Invoices\Bloomington\PR Bloomington SWM Plan Invoice 3777 3, 2-l 1 -l 4.doc

Client: 
Project No.: 
Project Name: 

Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC 
Project Progress Report 

Invoice No. 37773 

City of Bloomington, MN 
13B015 
City of Bloomington, MN Solid Waste Management (SWM) Plan 

Phase 1 - Project Management & Staff Meetings 

• Prepared for, participated in, and followed up on PMT meetings on January 8, IS, 22 and 28. 
• General project management and administrative support. 

Phase 2 - Public Engagement & City Council Meetings 

• Planned for the Survey Monkey and City web page communications. 
• Prepared for the January 16 Open House and reviewed/analyzed the results. Mailed the sign-in sheet, 

comment cards, etc. to the City staff. Prepared a memo report on the Open House results. 
• Reviewed the City's National Citizen Survey. 
• Revised the Community Engagement Report Appendices. 
• Drafted Foth's memo report for the CMI packet. 
• Compiled survey results. 
• Continued work on the Community Engagement Report (Chapters 3, 4, 5 and 6) and discussed a stand­

alone Community Engagement Report with Jim Gates. 

Phase 7 - Systems Costs and Prices 

• Reviewed City budget, website, and Re-TRAC and compiled notes. 
• Worked on cost comparison spreadsheet, comparing costs for solid waste and recycling in 

Bloomington. 
• Continued draft of chapter 9. 

Phase 8 - Finalize SWM Plan Document 

• Reviewed CER and reviewed and edited CER Synopsis. 
• Drafted Chapter 10, Optional Improvement Strategies. 
• Drafted the Goals and Strategies for CMI memo. 
• Communicated via email with Janine Hill regarding style guides and production logistics, including 

the final layout software. 
• Finalized the Table of Contents. 
• Continued drafting the SWMP. 

K:ICurrent InvoiceslBloomingtonlPR Bloomington SWM Plan Invoice 37773, 2-11-14.doc 



9Foth
City of Eloomington
Accounts Payable

1800 West Old Shakopee Road

Bloomington, MN 55431-3027

Contract/PO No. I 131255

Prolqsslonal Services through January-Q:|.,,-?01,4

Tlme & Materlals

Professional Personnel

Project Expenses

Current Bitling

Total Thls lnvolce

Billing Limits I 99,595,00

Amount Remaining | 14,161.69

Purchase Order # t3 ( z55
Date: z-/,214

INVOICE

REMIT TO: Foth lnFasrudure a E MmlMi,LLC
P.O. Box 3090, Cbr'L #5219
iiilwaukeo- wl 63201"3090

contnunicati@t c@tccmnt .lisputed dcbti, itchrling tn istuwnt
ritrdcnd u lull viiqluflion a! a .litt uie.l l.bt, aE to hr wt to Forh
h{tuturcttry ik Eniwn.nl IJ-C ilv@utur 2l2I lnnovatioi Coud,
Sttu JM. P.O. Oox 5 I 26. Dc Nrc. wl 54 I l t"S 126

For questlons about thls invoice, p/ease contact
Deb Casmerat (651) 288-8581 or
Deb.Casmer@Foth.com

36,432.90

22.40

36,455.30

ProJect Name Bloomington, MN SW
Management Plan

Foth Project No. 00138015.00

lnvoice Date February 11,2014

lnvoice No: 37773

Due Date March 13, 2014

lnvoice Total $36,455.30 USO

Approved by:

Foth 
City of Bloomington 
Accounts Payable 
1800 West Old Shakopee Road 
Bloomington, MN 55431-3027 

Contract/PO No.1 131255 

Professional Services through January 31. 2014 

Time & Materials 

Total This Invoice 

Professional Personnel 

Project Expenses 

Current Billing 

Billing Limits 

Amount Remaining 

INVOICE 

REMIT TO: Foth Infrastructure & Environment,LLC 
P.O. Box 3000. Dept. #5219 
Milwaukee. WI 5320'.3000 

NOTE: Cm,."umi.ca#OfII cCHlcemilJg (/i,sl)uted debt,f. i"C'/uding {lit ;,urI'urmllt 
{f'lIdefrd as full Jo'Oi;,ifamion u/ a dl~Jmied ~teb', are 10 be. S'-Itt '0 Polh 
III!msu'U('II,re &: Env;ronmem, u.c u\'aJ'ltrer, 212I Intult'afiolr Court, 
Suitt! 300. P.O. 60x .5126. De hn:. WI 54115-5126 

Project Name Bloomington, MN SW 
Management Plan 

Foth Project No. 00138015.00 

Invoice Date February 11,2014 

Invoice No: 37773 

Due Date March 13, 2014 

Invoice Total $36,455.30 USD 

For questions about this invoice, please contact 
Deb Casmer at (651) 288-8581 or 
Deb. Casmer@Foth.com 

36,432.90 

22.40 

36,455.30 

99,595.00 

14,161.69 

Engineering Division 

$36,455.30 I' 

Purchase Order # 13 (2..s·5 

Approved by: ~ ji? 



18OO West Old Shakopeo Road
Bloomington, MN 55431-3027

@bank.
East Grend Forks, Mlnn*ota

ORDER.CHECK
This instrument when signed by the City Treasurer shall become a

check payable to the order of the Payee named for the amount stated.
To the Treasurer of the City of Bloomington, Hennepin County

15156 03to6t2014

263846
75-1 592-.TTT

9***t**36,455.30

rHrRry srx rHousAND FouR HUNDRED FrFry FrvE AND 30/1eoPY-0001
**vorD*"#PaY

to the
Order
of

FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & ENVIRONMENT
PO BOX 3090 - DEPT #5219
MILWAUKEE WI 53201-3090

City of Bloomington, Minnesota

This account is protected by positiv€ pay.

CITY MANAGER

TREASURER

263846

LL/20L4 37773 5358552432622L PROJECT: 138015. 00 36,455.30

* 
" 

* *36,455.30

(j~ITYOF ", 
., BLOOMINGTON 

MINNESOTA 

1800 West Old Shakopee Road 
Bloomington, MN 55431-3027 

[IDbank. 
East Grand Forks. Minnesota 

ORDER-CHECK 
This instrument when signed by the City Treasurer shall become a 
check payable to the order of the Payee named for the amount stated. 
To the Treasurer of the City of Bloomington, Hennepin County 

I VENDOR NUMBER DATE CHECK NUMBER 

15156 03/06/2014 263846 

263846 
75·1592 
-mr 

NET AMOUNT 

$ * * * * *36,455.30 

THIRTY SIX THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY FIVE AND 30/1 C6PY -0001 
Pay 
to the 
Order 
of 

FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & ENVIRONMENT 
PO BOX 3090 - DEPT #5219 
MILWAUKEE WI 53201-3090 

City of Bloomington, Minnesota 

FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE & ENVIRONMENT 15156 

**¥()IJ)~* 
_____________ CITY MANAGER 

-=::-.,..-__ ...,..-__ ...,..,...._-:-:-___ TREASURER 
This account is protected by positive pay. 

263846 

TOTAL ct 


